
 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ECOLOGICAL ENGINEERING 
Potter Engineering Center 
500 Central Drive, Room 364, West Lafayette, IN, 47907-2022  
Office: 765-496-9697       

Memorandum 

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 

From: Environmental and Ecological Engineering 

Date:  February 15, 2023 

RE: Fast track EFD 97-23, EEE 23000, Engineering Economics and Environment 

Add prerequisites for EEE 23000, we want to maintain the current chemistry co-requisite. 

Reason:  We want to add prerequisites for EEE 23000.   

• (Undergraduate level MA 16200 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MA 16600 
Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MATH 16600 Minimum Grade of D- or 
Undergraduate level MA 17300 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MATH 
16400 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MA 22200 Minimum Grade of D- or 
Undergraduate level MA 22400 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MA 16020 
Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MA 16400 Minimum Grade of D- or 
Undergraduate level MA 16900 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level MA 18100 
Minimum Grade of D-)  

• (Undergraduate level ENGR 16200 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level PHYS 
17200 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level PHYS 22000 Minimum Grade of D- 
or Undergraduate level PHYS 15200 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level PHYS 
23300 Minimum Grade of D-) 

 

 
John W. Sutherland, Ph.D. 
Professor and Fehsenfeld Family Head 
Environmental and Ecological Engineering 

 

 


